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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
Muanasgement’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Our discussion and analysis of the City of Kingfisher’s financinl performance provides an overview of
the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. Please read it in conjunction with
the City’s financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

# TFor the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the City's total net assets increased by $1,475,890 or 5%
from the prior year.

e During the yeat, the City’s expenses for governmental activities were $5.2 million and were
finded by program revenues of $1,821,822 and further funded with taxes and other general
revenues and transfers that totaled $5 million.

s In the City’s business-type activities, such as utilities, program revenues exceeded expenses by
$734,303.

» For budgetary reporting purposes, the General Fund reported revenues greater than estimates of
$163,669 or 3.5%, while expenditures were under the final appropriations by $30,190 or 0.6%.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the City of Kingfisher (the
“City™) and its component units using the integrated approach as preseribed by GASB Statements No. 14,
34, and 39, Tncluded in this report are government-wide statements for each of two categories of
activities — governmental and business-type mcluding the four blended component units,

The government-wide financial statements present the complete financial picture of the City from the
economic resources measurement focus using the accrual basis of accounting, They present
governmental activities and business-type activities separately and combined. These statements include
all assets of the City {including infrastructure capital assets) as well as all liabilities (including all long-
term-debt).

About the Clty

The City of Kingfisher is an incorporated municipality with a population of approximately 4,633 located
in northwestern Oklahomna, The City i¢ 8 Council/Manager form of government and operates under a
home-rule charter that provides for three branches of government:

» Legislative — the City Commission is a five-member governing body with the mayor and four
commissioners elecied by the citizens at large
Executive — the City Manager is the Chief Execotive Officer and appointed by the City Council

s Judicial - the Municipal Judge is a practicing attorney appointed by the City Commissioners

The City provides typical municipal services such as public safety, health and welfare, street and alley
maintenance, parks and recreation, airport, and certain utility services including electric, water, sewer,
and sanitation.
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

The City’s Financiul Reporting Entity

This annual report includes all activities for which the City of Kingfisher City Council is fiscally
responsible. These activities, defined as the City’s financial reporting entity, are operated within separate
legal entities that make up the primary govérnment.

The City’s financial reporting entity includes the primary government (City of Kingfisher) and the
blended ¢component units as follows.

e The City of Kingfisher — that operates the public safety, health and welfare, sireets and
highways, parks and recreation, and administrative activities

& The City of Kingfisher Public Works Authority — that operates the electric, water, sewer, and
sanitation services of the City

¢ The Kingfisher Special Projects Authority — that promotes, develops and secures industrial
development within the City

» The Kingfisher Recreation Authority — that operates the swimming pool facility of the City
and oversees the management of the municipal golf course of the City

¢ The Kingfisher Hospital Authority — only finances the Kingfisher Regional Hospital with the
1% sales tax through 2032. This Authority was fotmed in May 2007 and had no financial activity
in the current year,

All four component units (Authorities) have the City Commissioners as their governing body (trustees)
and the City is able to impose its will on the Authorities through required approval of all debt obligations
issued by these entities.

Uging This Annusl Report

This annval report is presented in a format that substantially meets the presentation requirements of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. The presentation includes financial statements that communicate the City’s financial
condition and changes therein at two distinct levels:

¢ The City as a Whole (a government-wide presentation)
e The City’s Funds (a presentation of the City’s major and aggregate non-major funds)

The City’s various government-wide and fund financial statements are presented throughout this annmat
report and are accompanied by:

+ Management’s Discussion and Amnalysis — that provides usefiil analysis that facilitates a better
* understanding of the City’s financial condition and changes therein.
« Footnotes - that elaborate on the City’s accounting principles used in the preparation of the
financial statements and further explain financial statement elements
o Supplemental Schedules — that provide additional information about specified elements of the
{financial statements, such as budgetary comparison information

9
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of andl for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Reporting the City as a Whole

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

One of the most frequently asked questions about the City"s finances is, “Has the City”s overall financial
condition improved, declined ot remained steady over the past year?” The Statement of Net Assets and
the Statement of Activities report information abont the City as a whole and about its activities in a way
that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and lisbilities using the accrual basis
of accounting. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when
cash is received or paid.

These two government-wide statements report the City’s net assets and changes in them from the prior
year. You can think of the City’s net assets — the difference between assets and liabilities - as one way to
measure the City’s financial condition, or position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City’s net
assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving, deteriorating, or temaining steady.
Howevet, you must consider other nonfinancial factors, such as changes in the City’s tax base, the
condition of the City’s roads, sand the quality of services to assess the overall health and performance of
the City.

As mentioned above, in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, we divide the City
into two kinds of activities:

s Governmental activities — Most of the City’s basic services are reported here, including the police,
firo, peneral administration, streets, and parks. Sales taxes, franchise fees, fines, and state and -
federal grants finanice most of these activities,

» Business-type activitics — The City charges a fee to customers to help cover all or most of the cost of
certain services it provides. The City’s electric, water, sewer, and sanitation activities are reported
here,

Fund Finanelal Statements

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant finds - not the
City as a whole, Some funds are requited to be established by State law and by bond covenants.
However, management establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular
purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants and other
money. All of the funds of the City of Kingfisher can be divided into two categories: governmental funds
and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds — Most of the City’s basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus
on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for
spending. These finds are reported using an accounting method called modified acorual accounting,
which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converied to cash, The
governmental fund statements provide a detailed shori-term view of the City’s general government
operations and the basic service it provides, Governmental fund information helps determine whether
there are more or fewer financial resonrces that can be spent in the near future to finance the City’s
programs. The differences of results in the Governmental Fund financial statements to those in the

10
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKEAHOMA.
Munagement’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Government-Wide financial statements are explained in a reconciliation following each Governmental
Fund financial statement.

Proprietary funds — When the City charges customers for the services it provides — whether to outside
customers or to other units of the City — these services are generally reported in proprietary fimds.
Proprictary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net
Assets, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets and Statement of Cash
Flows. In fact, the City’s enterprise fonds are essentiaily the same as the business-type activitics we
report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as
cash flows, .

A FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE

Net Aggets

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position, In the case of the primary government, assets exceeded Habilities by $31 million at the close of
the most recent fiscal year.

TABLE1
NET ASSETS (In Thousands)
Gaverninental Y% Inc. Rusinons-Type Y% Tne, % Ine.
Aelivitics {Ber.) Avtivitios (e} Thitad (Do)
piis¥) 2011 202 2011 2012 2011
Current assets $ 3,706 $ 2,851 30% $ 4283 § 5406 -21%. $ 7.989 § 8257 . -3%
Non-citrent assets 9,822 8,973 9% 15,502 LS 5% 26,324 24,630 7%
Total asseis 13,528 11,820 14% 20,785 21,0358 «1% 34,313 32,887 4%
Current Hahilitics 1,058 1,024 3% 619 633 2% 1,677 1,657 1%
Noo-vurent abilitios 271 285 w§% §, 289 1,342 4% 1,360 1,631 4%
Total Habllitles 1,329 1,313 i% 1,908 1874 -3% 3,237 3,288 25
Nt ussats )
Invagted in capits] sseets,
net of related debt 9117 8,136 12% 15412 14,493 % 24,529 22,628 %
Restricted 9206 531 ~3% 111 715 ~84% 1,017 1,646 -38%
Unrestricted 2,176 1,449 50% 1,354 3 375 -13% 5,330 5,324 4%
Total net assets 312,190 $ L0516 16% NS B77 $ 18,083 -1%  B3L,078 $:29,599 5%

The largest portion of the City’s net assets reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings,
machinery, and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding,
For 2012, this investment in capital assets, net of related debt amounted to $24.5 million, The City uses
these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future
spending. Although the City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital
assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these Habilities,

A major portion of the City’s net assets, approximately $1,017,000, also represents resources that are
subject to extemal restrictions or internal legislation on how they may be used. The remaining balance of

11
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

unrestricted net assets, $5.5 million, is available to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens
and creditors.

At the end of the carrent fiscal year, the City is able to report positive balances in all three categories of
riet ngsets for both the governmental and business-type activities.

Changes in Not Assety

For the year ended June 30, 2012, net assets of the primary government changed as follows:

. TABLE 2
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (In Thousands)
Goverumental %o Inc. Hosiness-Type % M. % Inc.
Asthvitlsn {Dec,) Acthities Pacy Tatal Decy
212 2041 2012 2011 212 2011

Rawenucs
Charges for service & 17 5 688 -39% $ 7309 $ 1275 0% $ 7726 § 7,53 3%
Opemting prama and contributions L180 424 178% - L e 1,180 424 178%
Capital grants end contributions s 63 257% o Ty . 223 £ 257%
Texes 3,352 2,927 15% - - 3382 2,927 15%
Intergivermmintal reverme a0 %) i) 264 15 L660% x) o8 260%
Investmsht itcoine 42 k1 1% 23 43 42% 657 81 -17%
Miscellaiecns 328 3 983% 10 19 #7% 338 49 584%

‘Total revenves 5,630 4,253 2% 1,608 735 3% 13,238 11,505 14%
Expanses
Gonetal government 646 569 14% o & 645 569 14%
Publie sefety 2345 2259 &% E I3 B3 2,345 2,259 4%
Highways and stroets 522 475 Lrd % = 522 ATS [0%
Culture and recrestion 510 525 3% o - # 510 525 3%
Health and welfars 158 154 3% Y . ® 158 54 %
Alport 19 26 27% H = P 12 % 2%
Hospital sales tax pay ment 957 805 20% . - « 967 805 20%
Itterest on kong-terom debt 2 34 -38% P “ 21 34 -38%
Light and power - . . 4,869 4477 4% 4,669 2477 4%
Water [ 623 37 16% 623 53% 16%
Sewer - i 394 365 8% 394 266 %
Sanitation £ w 435 404 8% 435 404 %
Golf course . 159 92 12% 159 142 12%
Swimming pool e E 280 297 3% 289 297 -3%
Economio development - - 5 5 % . 8 3 0%

Total expenses 5,188 4,847 % 6,574 6,128 6% 11,762 11,075 6%

Hxonss (deficknoy) before

tranatery il By A AU o P

Trnsters 1240 685 SRRy (L) 585 BI% o s
Change In net ass=ty |igs ME: TR (206} 439 -147% L4716 530 178%
Beginning net assaty 10,517 10,426 7 19,083 18,644 2% 29,500 29,070 %
Ending nct assets 5 12,199 § 10,17 ii@b 3 18877 510,083 -1%  $310% $29,600 5%
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Explanations for changes in excess of 20% and $200,000 are as follows:

Governmental Aciivitias:

Current Assets — 30% or $855,000 related to & transfer from the PMA to the Airport Fund to help
pay for the construction of an asphelt ranway.

Charges for services — 39% decrease or $271,000 related to a decrease in ambulance revenue of
approximately $265,000.

Operating grants and contributions — 178% increase of $756,000 related to $714,000 of operating
grants for flood purposes.

Miscellaneous income — 983% increase of $295,000 related to the City collecting $250,000 on
the judgment they were awarded in 1983 for misappropriation of funds by a former employee,

Transfers — 81% increase of $555,000 related to an increase in operating subsidies received from
KPWA for the Airport runway construction project.

Business-type Activities:

Current Assets — 21% decrease or $1.1 million related to a decrease in cash in the PMA Capital
Improvement Fund for paying expenditures on the new water tower. Also the decrease is due to
& $640,000 transfer of operating subsidies to the Airport Fund to help pay for construction of an
asphalt mnway.

Restricted Net Assets — 84% decrease or $604,000 related to the reduction in cash in the PMA
Capital Improvement Fund due to expenditures for the new water towet.

Intergovernmental Revenue — 1660% increase or $249,000 due to grant moniey received for the
construction of the new water tower,

Transfers — 81%. increase of $555,000 related to an increase in operating subsidies to the
governmental activities for the Airport runway construction project.

Governmental Activities

To aid in the understanding of the Statement of Activities some additional explapation is given. Of
particular interest is the format that is significantly different than a typical Statement of Rovenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balance. You will notice that expenses are listed in the first column
with reverues from that particular program reported fo the right. The result is a Net (Expense)/Revenue.
The reason for this kind of format is to highlight the relative financial burden of each of the functions on
the City’s taxpayers. It also Identifies how much each function draws from the general revenues or if it is
self-financing through fees and grants or contributions. All other governmeontal revenues are reported as
general. Tt is important to note all taxes are classified as general revenne even if restricted for a specific

purpose.

13
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
- Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

TABLE 3
Net Revenue (Expense) of Governmental Activition
{In Thousutels)
Net Revenue
Tatal Expense % Ing. (Expense) % Inc,
of Berdess (Dec) of Services (Des.)
2012 2011 012 201
Genetal povernment 3 546 5 569 14%: 8276 ($495) -156%
Public safety 2,345 2,258 ¥ (1,780) 1278 3%
Highwaye and streets 522 475 10% (332) 435)  -24%
Culture and tecreation 510 525 3% #712) (516) 9%
Health and welfire 158 155 3% (128) (108) 19%
Adrport 19 26 2% 58 “ 10085
Hospital sales tax payment 967 805 20% 967) (8Os} 20%
Interest on long-term debt 21 34 -38% (21) {34y  -18%
Total 5,188 § 4,847 %  ($3,366) ($3,671) 8%
Explanations for significant changes are listed above under Table 2.
TABLE 4
Net Revenuve (Expense) of Business-Type Acthvities
(In Thousands)
. Net Revenue
Total Expense % Ine, (Expense) % Inc.
of Sorvices Dee of Serviees Dec,
wmz 20 012 201

Light and power § 4,669 $ 4476 A% § B54 51,089 -22%

Water 623 537 16% 205 227 10%

Sewer 394 366 8% 20 7 -186%

Sanitetion 435 405 T% 18 67 ~73%

Golfcourse 159 142 12% (159 (128) 24%

Swimming pool 289 297 -3% (199) (210) 5%

Beonomie development 5 5 0% (<) I )] 0%

Total $ 6,574 $ 6,228 6% § T 51,047 -30%

The City’s business-type activities inctude utility services for electric, water, sewer, sanitation, golf
course, swimming pool and economic development.

In reviewing the business-type activities net (expense)/revenue, the following highlights should be noted:
¢ ‘Total business-type activities reported net reverues of $734,303 for the year ended June 30, 2012.

¢ While the light and power, water, sewer, and sanitation activities reported net revenues for the year
ended June 30, 2012, golf course, swimming pool and economic development had net expenses.

14
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
Management’s Discussion aind Analysis
As of and for the Fizcal Year Ended June 30, 2012

A FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS

As the City completed its 2012 fiscal year, the governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of
approximately $2,274,123 or a 31% change from 2011. The enterprise funds reported combined net
assets of $18.9 million or a 1.1% decrease from 2011,

Other fund highlights include:

¢  For the year ended June 30, 2012, the General Fund’s total fund balance decreased by $52,298 or
5.6%.

o In the General Fund there was 8 $120,722 restriction for insurance, a $589,995 commitment for
economic stabilization, and a $145,632 assignment for capital improvements.

» Proprietary fund net asset restrictions included $9,430 for debt service and $101,559 for capital
projects.

Over the course of the year, the City Council revised the General Fund budget varicus times, The revised
budget included an increase in overall revenue projections (including transfers in) of 11,9% or $491,920
and an increase in appropriations (including transfers out) of 20% or $828,920, Actual revenues and
transfers were over estimates by $163,669 or 3.5%, while expenditures and transfers were under final
appropriations by $30,190 or 0.6%. .

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assety

At the end of June 30, 2012, the City had $26 million invested in capital assets, net of depreciation,
including police and fire equipment, buildings, park facilities, streets, and water lines and sewer lines,
(See Table 5). This represents a net increase of approzimately $1.7 million over last year.

TABLES
Capital Asgety
(I Thousamils)
{Net of acenmulutod Jepreciation)

Gosernmpnisl Buginers-Type
Acflitien Astivitles Tednl
) 011 iz 28il 212 2011
Laned 3 91 % 927 LI 5 129 % 81 8 2,116
Baiklings ot Joprovements 1,598 1,563 3,427 3,538 5,008 5,095
Muchinory mad Equipmet 1,001 1,179 734 781 1,735 1,060
Tnfrwatrnctun 4,825 4,992 983 1022 5,508 6,014
Utillty Propety - B 5,833 8,677 9,833 8,677
Construction in progress 1,463 17 - B4 1469 431
p T § Lok 3 B9 L ... A O .

15




CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
Management*s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

This year’s mote significant capital asset additions included:

‘Water Tower $885,550
2 — Water Wells 329,248
West Bottom Drainage project 434,127
Airport Improvement Projeot 208,016
Drainage Project (19" & Will Rogers} 344,990

See Note 4 to the financial statements for more detail information on the City’s capital assets and
changes therein.

Long- Term Debt

At year-end, the City had $1.7 millicn in long-term debt outstanding which represents a $65,022 or 3.6%
decrease from the prior year. The City’s changes in long-term debt by type of debt are as follows:

TABLE 6
Long-Term Debt

Governmenial Buslness-Type
Activities Activities Totak
2012 011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Acerued atesnces ] 252 % 32 3 199 % 183 % 451 $ 415
Capital lease 80 L15 G B 80 11%
Notes puyable i s $40 91 840 9210
Meter deposit iability - - kil 375 378 375
‘Totals 3 332§ 47§ P47 & 1468  § 1,749 $ 1815

See Note 5 to the financial statements for more detail information on the City’s long-term debt and
changes therein.

The Economic Gutlook

The following information outlines significant known factors that will affect subsequent year finances:

o The City will continue to with its flood and drainage projects.
s The City will continye construction on the airport asphalt ranway.

This report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers and creditors with an wnderstanding
of the City’s finances and 1o demonsirate the City’s accountability for the resources it receives. If you
have questions about this repott or need additional financial information, contact the City Clerk’s Office
at 301 N. Main Kingfisher, Oklahoma 73750 or telephone at 405-375-3703,

16
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCTAL REPORT
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Statement of Net Assets— June 30, 2012

ABSETS
Current Assets:

~ Cash and cash equivalents

Resiricted cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Deposlts with Insurance pool

Accounts receivabie, net

Court fine receivable, nat

Internal balances

Pue from other governments

Invertory

Total Current Assats

Noncurent Aesets:

Restrioted Investmenis

Capilal Aesets:

Land and construction in progress
Oiher caplial asseis, net of depreciation
Unamortized bond Issuance costs
Total Nencurrent Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Currant llabiities:
Accounts payable and accrued Fabllities
Cther payablas
Sales fax due to hospital
Aceruad Intarest paysbla
Shorl-tarm nets payable
Current porilon of:
Due to depositors
Capital 'ease payable
Notes payable
hcgrued compensated abaenoes
Total Current Liabllities

Noncurrent abiiitles:
Dua to depositors
Capltal lease payable
Notes payable
Accrued compensated absences
Total Noncuwsrent Liabilitles
Total Liablities

NET ASSETS

Investad In capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted by:
External contracts and grouns:
Nanspendable
Other contractaigroupsidegislation
Unrestricted
Tatal Net Assets

Govemmental Businoss-typo

Agtivitios Activitles Total
5 1,116,256 $ 280,799 $ 1,406,055
- 110,980 110,889
1,461,145 1,850,000 3,311,145
120,722 - 120,722
£9,682 1,601,488 1,661,190
17,508 - 17,508
{19,803) 18,803 -
951,032 - 451,032
- 410,585 410,586
3,706,662 4,282 574 7,080,236
w 251,466 261,466
2,397.241 1,249,269 3,646,510
7,424,871 14,977 450 22,402,121
- 24 580 ) 24,5680
§,821,812 18,502,774 98,324 686
13,528,574 20,788,348 34,313,822
199,288 488,673 BB7,981
300 - 300
172,998 “ 172,009
- 2,870 2,870
624,858 a 624,658
g - ar,7o7 37T
35,476 - 35,478
- 0,000 70,600
25103 19,422 45 115
1,067,914 614,262 1.677,178
Cal 340,177 340,477
44 693 # 44,693
e 770,000 - 770,000
220,730 179,314 406,053
271,432 1,289,481 1,660,923
41,520 348 1,008,753 3,238,000
8,117,085 15,411,308 24,528,393
50,000 o2 50,000
865,602 110,884 965,681
2176451 3,354,208 6,530,749
12,199,228 § 18,576,508 $ 31,075,823

Ses accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 34, 2012

Statement of Activities ~Fises] Year

FungtipneiProgreme
Frimary govsronvent
Bavernmental Astivitles

Highwaya and sioats
Cutture and ratmation
Health and welfare

Alport

Hospital sales tef payment

Interest o Long-tesm debt
‘Total govermantal sotivitias

Eunirons-lype aothvitn:
Light and pewes
Waler

Sewet
Fanitation
GOFf gourse
Hwlmiilng poot
Beanomlo dewalogment
Total business-type actvitiea

Tofal primiry govemmeant

Program Ravenuo Hat (Expabsa) Rovame and Changs
g pital
Ghargas for Grusin and L] Qovernmental  Businsasdyps
—lmpames | Suviges  Conblbwives, | Goptdwtons | At | Actiifies Total
5 £46,808 5 u48 ¥ posese § - 1 276,000 § e 278,009
246,362 348,440 213,373 6,685 {1,780,010) W {1,780,018)
5apee b 1,511 138,158 (342,355 b)
509,951 5482 5,840 24,000 (471,820) " [471,529)
157,848 28,474 - T (127,578) e VAT ST
8,871 328 M 48,741 58,086 i 58,008
DEG, 224 v - S (968,024) - (a6a.p4
mm T .
408,644 5,445,665 5 a % 54,32 854,321
62,447 827,832 - R " 205,166 205,165
AB4OA7 413,688 v B ¥ 10602 19,682
436,473 458,385 W T = 17812 17912
150,721 - . e {188,721} 188,221}
81,788 49,861 # “ . (190,904} {196,904}
§ 062 - - z - {8062} 5,
AL, TIERR. : : ® NEIE LS
8§ ..J01.ra1.980 Trea8gl 8 00008 & 224460 (3,505,738) 734,503 (2:£31,428)
Qaneral vavsnues: .
Toxno:
Saloes and 1na taxes 3,268 437 - 30437
Franhise taxes and publle sornite toxns 78,156 ® 70,158
Hotplimate) tanes 13,957 ® 13,937
Intpavemmental revenue not resiieted to spodiis progranme 49,108 204 015 9,023
Unnesiricted invastnent aarmings
igoalianeous

Tratstone - el astivitios
Totl general revenuey and iranefery
Chenge In net assels
Mot dxeuts < baghiviing
Mot schsets ~ ending

See ascompanying notes to the basic financial statemerits,
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
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ernment nds ce Sheet - Ju j 2012

Other Total
Flaod Control Governmental Govemmental
Bonera! Fund Fund Funds Fundy
ASBETS
Cagh and cash equivalents $ 141,898 5 66,721 $ 907 637 ] 1,118,258
Investmenis 1,000,000 - 461,145 1,461,145
Reselvables:
Ambulance recelvable, nel 58,602 - - 59,602
Court fines raceivable, net 17,808 i o 17,608
Due from other governments 607,520 300,710 20,963 929,193
Other racelvables M,850 £ L 21,839
Deposits in Insurence pocl j20,722 i o 130,732
Total assoly " eee, 170 W67 491 § 1480745 § 8,770,355
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabllities:
Accounts payable and avcrued Habllities § 132,447 66,841 $ - $ 199,288
Other payabies .. w 300 300
Due to other funds 16,698 « - 16,603
Shorl-tarm riote payable #24,658 - < 624,658
Sales tax due fo hospital 172,902 “ i, 172,999
Defarred revenue 143,300 201,094 - 435,284
Total liabilities 1,093,007 258,835 300 1,452 239
Fund balances:
Nenspendable & - 60,000 50,000
Reatricted for:
Cometery Capital improvements - - 145,030 145,030
Library - - 289,131 269,131
Gireels =3 161,178 161,178
Insurance 120,722 i Gk 120,722
Flood Confrol - 8,367 i 8,357
Military Memicr|al o s 105,508 106,508
Improvements henefiting cltizens o = 48,866 48,866
Committed fo:
Economic stabllization 569,005 w o 589,005
Assigned to:
Library oy w 6,327 6,327
Capital Improvements 145,632 s - 145,632
Alrport k= = 804,250 604,259
Imprevements beneflting citizens e e 248 246
Fiood Control o 2,230 2,239
Sick laave buy back 19,733 - - 19,733
Total fund balances B78,082 Bbos 1,580,445 2274133
Total liabilities and fund balances [ 1,089,175 5 387 431 $ 1,380,745 [ 3,726 855

See acecmpanying notes fo the basio financisf statements,
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL RFPORT
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

: es in Fund Balances - Fiscal

Year Ended Jane 30, 2012

Other Total
Flood Control Governmaental Governmantal
Ganeral Fand Fund Funds Funds
REVENUES
Taxes $ 8,379,034 $ - ) 13,937 $ 3,392,971
Intergovernmental 442,819 614,675 96,704 1,154,196
Charges for sarvices 341,683 - 17,884 369,667
Fines and forfeltures 29,731 - - 29,731
Llcenses and permits 13,808 - . 13,608
[nvestment income 12,973 4560 4,772 18,205
BDonations 11,041 = 410 11,451
Miscellanecus 323,272 = 35,321 358593
Total revenues 4 554,161 G15,135 169,028 5338324
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Administrative 7,966 E3 = 7,965
Clty Treasurer 72,370 & s 72,370
Clty Attorhey 35,908 o ®- 35,800
Munlcipai Court 21,122 = - 21,122
Police 825,722 * 8 825,722
Fire 1,281,428 - - 1,201,428
Streats 356,643 w 69 356,712
Culture, tourlsm and recreation 115,349 13,088 128,447
General government 277,689 259,827 = 537,516
Library 246,847 - 53 246,900
Cometery 137,491 - Ca 137,401
Airport < & 15,158 15,168
Gapital Qutlay . 806,554 434,210 215,131 1,345,885
Dabt Service:
Principal 34,706 - a 34,796
Interest and other charges 21,044 o o 21,644
Total expenditures 4,140,828 694,037 243 50¢ 5,078.475
Excess (deflclency) of revenues over
expenditures 413,232 {78,902 {74,481} 250,840
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfars in 601,394 - 740,000 1,341,394
Transfers out (100,000) - {1,394) (101,394}
Sales tax payment to hospital (ssg.024) oo - o - - (966,924}
Total other financing sources (Uses) (4685,530) . T e g 738,606 273,076
Net ehange in fund balances {52,208) (78,902) 664,125 532,925
Fund balances - baglnning 928,580 87,458 125,320 1,741,198
Fund balances - ending g 876,082 $ 8,546 $ 1,380,445 $ 2214123

See accotpanying noies to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Total fund balarce, governmental funds
Amounts reporied for governmental astivities in the Statement of Net Assets
are differant because:

Caplial assets used in governmental activities are not current financlal
resources and therefore are not reported In this fund financial staterent, but
are reported in the govemmental activities of the Statement of Net Asseds,

Olher long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures
and tharefore are deferred in tha funds,

Accrued Compensatad Absences ara not due and payable in tha eumrent
peried and are not Included in the fund financial statement, but ara Included in
the governmental acfivitles of the Statement of Net Assets.

Certain long-term labllities are not due and payable fom current financlal
resources and, therefore, are not reported In the funds:

Capiltal laase payable

Net Assats of Govemmental Activities In the Staternent of Net Assels

23

Reconciliation of Governmental Funds and Governmeni-Wide Financial Statements:

B 2,274,123

9,821,912

435,204

(251,0832)

{80,169)

T$ 12100228
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REFORT
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Reconcilintion of Governmental Funds and Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continned):

Net change In fund balances - total governmental funds: § 532,025

Amounts reporied for Governmental Activities in the Statement of
Activiles are diferent bacause:

Governmental funds raport outlays for capital assels as expenditures
because such outlays use current financial resources. |n contrast, the
Statoment of Activities reports only a pertion of the cutlay as expense.
The outlay |s allocated over the assets' eatimated useful lives as

depreciation expenss for the pariod.
Capltal asset purchases capitaiizad 1,313,360
Dapraclation axpense {470,006}

Revenues in the Statement of Activitles that do not provide current
financial resources ars not reported as revanues In the funds:
Deferred ravenue 291,732

Debt proceads provide current financlal resources to govermmental
funds, but Issulng debt increases leng-term liabilidles In the statement
of net assets. Repaymant of dobt principal is an expenditure in 1he
. govemmental funds, but the repaymant reduces long-term Habilites in
the Statemanit of Net Assets:
Principal payments on long-term dabt 34,746
Proceeds of jeng-term debt

Some expenges raported in the statement of activities do not reqgulre
the use of current financial rasources and thess are not reported as
expenditiras In governmental funds:

Change in accrued compensate absences (20,312)
Change In net assats of govemmantal activities 5 1882405

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Proprictary Fundy Stetement of Net Assets - June 30, 2012

Kingfishor Kingfisher

Kingfisher Public 8pecial Projacts Revraation

Works Authority Authority Authority Totak
ABSETS
Current asguts:
Cash and cash egulvalents -] 126,009 § 44,636 $ 114,084 $ 289,79
Investmente 1,860,000 ES ¥ 1,850,000
Restrictad: :

Cash and cash equivaients 140,988 s " 110,989
Accounts recslvable, net 1,801,498 * - 1,601,488
Dua from other funds 10,393 Py - 19,603
Inventory 410,686 - - 410,595

Total curent assets 4118874 48,636 114,084 4,282,574
Non-current agests:

Reastrioted:

Irvestments 264,486 - . - 261,468

Capltal asssts:

Land and construction in progress 199,144 60,000 1,000,125 1,249,269
QOther capltal assets, nel of acsumulated depraciation 12,936,830 70,440 1,088,180 14,477 460
Unamortized nots lesus costs 24 568 - - 24 580
Total non-current assets 13414028 120,440 2,968,305 18,602,774
Total assels §  17.532,803 3 1r.07e [ 3,002,369 $ 20;&5@%
LIABILITIES
Currenl liabiities:
Acopunts payeble and accrued llabilities 5 476,682 5 - 5 11,791 $ 488873
Accrued Interest payable 2870 - . 24870
_ Dya lo deposliors a7 - - 37,797
( Notes payable 70,000 £ ' 70,000
N ) Accrued compensated abgentes 19,088 - 833 19,922
Total current labililes €06, 638 . 12,624 619,282
Non-current lablitles:

Due to dopasitors 340,177 i - 340,177

Notes payable 770,000 # - 770,000

Agorued compensaled absences 171812 - 7502 179,314

Tolal tion-current llabilities 1,281,889 - 1802 1,280,491
Total liabllities 1,888,627 - 20,126 1,908,752
NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 12,322,663 120,440 2,968,306 16,411,308

Restricted for debt service 5430 o “ 9,430

Restricted for caphial projects 101,659 - e 101,559

Unrestricted 3,210,724 49,638 03,938 3,354,298

Total net assels . § 16g44278 3 o0 8 3,062,243 §18.876,606

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Kingfishes Kingfishar
Kingflshar Pubbe Spacial Projects Recrsation )
Waorks Authority Authority Authority Total
REVENUEB ‘
Charges for services:
Light and powsr charges $ 5,184,284 a “ 3 5,184,284
Waler chargas 816,462 . - 816,452
Sewar charges 408,002 N - 408,002
Penaltles 66,782 B W 65,782
Sanitation charges 447,163 - - 447,153
Recreation o @ 83,851 89,861
Refunda and relmbursaments 272,176 . “ 272,178
Miscallansous 18,380 By - 2602
Total operating revenues 7213220 5,642 84,851 7,308,722
GPERATING EXPENSES
Adminlstration §55,864 . . £55,063
Light and power 3,938,449 - - 5938,440
Power plant 480,687 & w 180,687
Water 404,868 “ - 404,566
Sanitation 376,743 - i 876,743
Sawsr 244,762 " Ca 248,762
Recreation « - 387,062 367,962
Depreciation expenses 370,549 5,062 79,514 464,125
Amoriization expanse 2053 - - 2,583
Total operating expenset 5086812 5062 447 476 6,638,450
Cparating Income (loss) 11270317 Bao {357,625) 110,212
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investroerit income 24,782 = Ta. 24,782
Grant revenue 264,016 - 8 264,016
Loss on capital asset disposed (15,041) e s (15,041)
Miscelianeous 25,336 e e 25,338
Interest expanse [35,960) - - {35,568)
Total non-oparafing revenue (expenues) 283123 - - 263,123
Incorna (loss) bafare transfers 4,980,440 860 {357,625) 1,088,305
Transfers In 2e » 323000 323,600
Transfars oul {1,568,000) - (5000} 1,563,000}
Change In net assets (167,680) 6580 {39,825) (206,605)
Total net assets - beginning 15,811,838 160,408 3,101,868 18083200
Total et asests - ending § Jegesame oure 8 2062240 3 8,876,590

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Proprietary Funds Statement of Cagh Flows — Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Kingfisher Kingfisher Kingfisher
Pubiic Werks.  Special Projecte Rucrantion
Authority Authortty _Authortty Totals
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recelpis from customers $ 7,268,965 $ 5642 $ 89861 $7,384,458
Puymanis to suppliers {4,572,014) . {122,332) {4,894,346)
Paymenis lo empioyaes {1,163,450) * {240288)  (1,303,719)
Rateipts of customer tieposiis 43,491 w “ 43491
Refunds of customer meter deposits {40,787) i w? {40,767)
Recelpts {paymenls) from other funis 37 E ® an
Net cash provided by (used In) operating aclivities 1,566,208 8,842 [272,768) 1,299,081
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfirs from other funds : - - 323,000 323,000
Transfers to other funds (1,668,000} - {6,000) (1,863,000
Recelpts from govemments! grants 264016 - o 284,015
Nat cash providad by (used [n) noncapltal financlrig activitles (1.293,988) - 318,000 {975,986]
CASH FLOWS FROM GAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANGING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital asnels (1.310,856) w (16,622) (1,330,478}
Principal pald on debt {70,000} a {70,000)
Interest and fiscal agent feas pald on dekt (38,208) - - {36,208)
Net cash provided by (used In) capital and related finencing activities {1,417,084) - {1982 (1,436,686}
GASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Investments 396,767 * - 396,767
Interest and dividends 24,780 - . 24,782
Nst cash provided by Investing activities L A21640 . - 421,548
Nat Increase {decrease) In cash and cash equivalents {723,202} 6,842 25,600 (682,041}
Balances - beginning of year 980,380 43&%_ 38,455 1,082,626
Balances - end of year $ 237,088 % 49,638 § 114,064 5 400788
Reconciliution to Staternant of Nat Asacts:
Gash and cash equivalents $ 128089 $ 49,635 § 114,064 $ 280709
Restrictod cash and cash equivalents - durrent 110,980 - L 110,089
"Total ¢ash and cash equivalents, end of year § 2o % WEE CF 40§ aw,
Reconclliation of operating income {loss) to net cash provided by
oparating activities:
Operatling income {losk) 8 1127317 § 580 § (3B7.825) § TR0.272
Adjustments fo raconclle operating incoma to net cash provided
{used) by operating activities:
Depraciation expense 370,549 5,062 79,614 464,126
Amorization expense . 2893 o ”, 2,893
Other non-cparating revernues 25,336 “ - 25,336
Charye In assels and llabiites:
Due from other funds: {37) - " (37
Agcounts recalvable 60,400 ' t §0,400
Inventary {17,378} N = (17.376)
Accounts payable {(18.912) - 2,918 (15,004}
Depostts subject to refund 2724 . I3 2,724
Accrusd compensatad absences 14,314 - 2,424 16738 .
Net ¢cash provided by {used in) operating activitias § 1580208 8 8842 & 552 768) 31,200,081

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Fuotnotes to the Basic Financial Statements:
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Financial Reporting Entity

The City’s financial reporting entity includes the primary government (City of Kingfisher) and the four
blended component units as noted below, This annval teport includes all activities for which the City of
Kingfisher City Commissioners are fiscally responsible.

In determining the financial reporting entity, the City complies with the provisions of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14, “The Financial Reporting Entity” and includes all
component units for which the City is financially accountable.

The City of Kingfisher — that provides the public safety, health and welfare, streets and highways, parks
and recreation, and administrative activities.

The City of Kingfisher has a populétion of 4,633 located in northwestern Oklahoma. The City is a
Council/Manager form of government and operates under a home-rule charter that provides for three
branches of government:

» Legislative — the City Commission is a five-member governing body with the mayor and four
commissioners elected by the citizéns at large

+ Executive — the City Manager is the Chief Executive Officer and is appointed by the City
Commissioners

« Judicial — the Municipal Judge is a practicing attorney appointed by the City Commissioners

The City provides typical municipal services such as public safety, health and welfare, street and alley

maintenance, parks and recreation, airport, and certain utility services including electric, water,
‘wastewater, and sanitation.

Component Units:

o The City of Kingfisher Public Works Authority — that opcrates the electric, water, wastewater
and sanitation services of the City

¢ The Kingfisher Special Projects Authority — that promotes, develops and secures industrial
development within the City

+ The Kingfisher Recreation Authority — that operates the swimming pool facility of the City
and oversees the management of the musnicipal golf course of the City

» The Kingfisher Hospital Authority — only finances the Kingfisher Regional Hospital with the

1% sales tax through 2032, This Authority was formed in May 2007 and had no financial activity
in the current fiscal year,
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
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All four component units (Authorities} have the City Commissioners as their governing body (trustees)
and the City is able to impose its will on the Authorities through required approval of all debt obligations
issued by these entities.

Each of these component units are Public Trusts established pursuant to Title 60 of Oklahoma State law,
Public Trusts (Authorities) have no taxing power, The Authorities are generally created to finance City
services throngh issuance of revenye bonds or other non-general obligation debt and to eneble the City
Council to delegate certain functions to the governing body (Trustees) of the Authority. The Authorities
generally retain title to assets which are acquired or constructed with Authority debt or other Authority
generated resources, The City, as beneficiary of the Public Trusts, receives title to any residual assets
when a Public Trust is dissolved. ‘

B. Basis of Presentation and Accounting
Government-Wide Financial Statements.

The statemenis of net assets and activities are reported on the accrual basis of accounting and economic
resources measurement foons, Under the acerual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
earned and expenses (including depreciation and amortization) are recorded when the liabitity is incurred
or economic asset ysed. _

Program revenues in the Statement of Activities are revenues that are derived directly from each activity
or from parties outside of the City’s taxpayers. The City has the following program revenues in each
activity:

General Government — licenses and permits, inspection fees, rental fees

Public Safety — fine revenue, fire run fees and ambulance fees, on-behalf pension payments,
operating and capital grants

Highways and Streets — Commercial vehicle and gasoline excise tax shared by the State

Culture and Recreation ~ Library fines, operating and capital grants

Healih and Welfare — Cemetery revenue

Airport — rental fees, and fuel sales

% o

e R e

All other governmental revenues are reported as general. All taxes are classified as general revenue even
if restricted for a specific purpose.

Governmental Funds:
The City’s governmental fimds include:
Major Funds:

» General Fund — accounts for all activities not aceounted for in other special-purpose funds
» Flood Control — accounts for grant revenues, transfers, and expenditures for flood control relief
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Aggregated Non-Major Funds (reported as Other Goverﬁmcntal Funds):

Special Revenue Funds:

» Street and Alley Fund — accounts for revenues from gasoline and vehicle taxes restricted
for strest repairs and maintenance

¢ Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund - accounts for 12.5 percent of cemetery revenue
testricted by State law for cemetery capital improvements.

¢ Hotel/Motel Tax Fund - accounts for hotel/mote] tax collections paid to the Chamber of
Commerce for tourism
Airport Fund — accounts for transfers, revenues and expenditures for airport operations
Qverstreet Memorial — accounts for donations to the City restricted for improvements
benefiting the ¢itizens of Kingfisher

¢  Military Memorial Fund — accounts for donations to the City restricted for maintenance
of the military memorial monument

s Permanent Fund — Library Endowment Fund — accounts for funds donated to the City
and inferest earnings for use as deemed by the City Commissioners

The governmental funds are reporied on the modificd acorwal basis of accounting in which revenues are
recorded when earned and measurable and available to pay current financial obligations, while
expenditures are recorded when incurred and payeble from current financial resources. The City defines
revenue availability as collected within 60 days of period end.

The reconciliation of the governmental funds financial statements to the governmental activities
presentation in the government-wide financial statements is the result of the use of the accrual basis of
accounting and economic resources measurement focus at the government-wide level.

The General and Flood Control Fund are considered major fiunds and are therefore displayed in separate
columns. All other governmental funds are considered non-mejor funds and are aggregated under the
column Other Governmental Funds.

Proprietary Funds:
The City’s proprietary funds include:
Enterprise Funds

« Kingfisher Public Works Authority - accounts for the activities of the public trust in providing
electrie, water, sewer, and sanitation services to the public.

s Kingfisher Special Projeets Authority - acoounts for the activities related to promoting economic
development.

4 Kingfisher Recreation Authority — accounts for revenues and expenses of the municipal golf and
swimming pool.

The proprietary funds are reported on the accrual basis of accounting and economic resources
measurement focus. For business-type activities and enterprise funds, Financial Accounting Standard
Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before
November 30, 1989, have been applied, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails.
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For purposes of the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in fund net assets, operating revenues
and expenses are considered those whose cash flows are related to operating activities, while revenues
and expenses related to financing, capital and investing activities are reported as non-operating or
transfers and contributions.

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "how" transactions are recorded within the various financial
statements. Basis of accounting refets to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement
focus applied.

Measurement Focus

On the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b,
below.

In the fund financial stateroents, the “current financial resources” measurement focus or the “economic
resources” measurement focus is used as appropriate:

a. All governmental fonds utilize a "current financial resources” measurernent focws. Only current financial
assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements present
sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given period. These funds use fund
‘balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period.

b. The proprietary fund utilizes an "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting objectives of
this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net assets (or cost recovery),

financial position, and cash flows, All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with

their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net assets.
Basis of Acconnting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities both governmental and
business-type activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting, Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recoghized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred
or economic asset used. Revennes, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange
and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting, Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when "measutable
and available". Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafier (within 60 days of period end) to pay
cutrent liabilities. Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is
incurred, except for general obligation bond principal and interest which are reported when dus.

All proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the acerual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic
asset used,
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D. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity
Cush and Investments

For the purposes of the statements of net assets, balance sheets, and statement of cash flows, "cash and cash
equivalents” includes all demand and savings accounts, and certificates of deposits or short-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less, vestments of the promissory fote trustee
accounts are considered cash equivalents.

Investments are carried at fair value except for short-term .S, Treasury obligations with a remaining
maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less. Those investments are reported at amortized cost. Fair
value is based on quoted market price,

Receivables

In the govermment-wide stateinents, receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet
received. Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and the periodic
aging of accounts receivable. Major receivable balances for the governmental activities include sales and
use taxes, franchise taxes, grants, police fines, and ambulance foes. Business-type activities repott utilities
as its major receivables,

In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governmental funds include revenue accruals such
as sales iax, fanchise tax, and grants and other similar intergovernmental revenues since they are usually
both measurable and available. Non-exchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in the
fund financial statements in accordance with modified accrual, but not deferred in the government-wide
financigl statements in accordance with the accrual basis, Interest and investment earnings are recorded
when earned only if paid within 60 days since they would be considered both measurable and available.
Proprictary fund material receivables consist of all reveries earned at year-end and not yet received. Utility
accounts receivable comprise the majority of proprietary fund receivables. Allowances for uncollectible
accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and the periodic aging of accounts receivable.

Inventories

Tnventories are valued at average cost. The cost of governmental funds inveniories are recorded as
expenditures when purchased rather than when consumed because they are immaterial.

Capital Assets
'The accounting treatment over propetty, plant and equipment {capital assets) depends on whether the assets

are used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fand operations and whether they ate reported in
the government-wide or fund financial statements.
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Government-Wide Statements

In the government-wide financial statements, all capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated
historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated capital asseis which are recorded at their estimated
fair value at the date of donation. Estimated historical cost was used to value the majority of the assets
acquired prior to Tune 30, 1992,

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement of
Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Assets. Depreciation i provided
over the assets’ estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. A capitalization
threshold of $2,500 is used to report capital assets. The range of estimated useful lives by type of dsset is as

follows:
- Buildings 50 years
- Improvements other than buildings 20-30 years
- Machinery, furniture and equipment 3-24 yoars
- Utility property and improvements 15-50 years
- Infrastructure 15-50 years
Fund Financial Statemenis

Tn the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as
capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in proprietaty
fund operations are accounted for the same as in the government-wide statements,

Restricted Asseis

Restricted assets include cash and investments of the proprietary fund that are legally restricted as to their
use. The primary restricted assets are related to capital improvement funds, promissory note trustee
accounts and wtility meter deposits.

Long-Term Debt

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund
operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the government-wide or fund
financial statements.

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-fype resources is reported as liabilities in
the government-wide statements, The long-term debt consists of revenme bonds payable, notes payable,
deposits subject to refund and accrued compensated absences.

Long-term debt for governmental finds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial statements. The
debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payment of principal and interest reported as
expenditures. The accounting for the proprietary find is the same in the fund statements as it is in the
governtrent-wide statements.
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Compensated Absences

The City's policies regarding vacation time permit employees to acoumulate carned but unused vacation
leave. The liability for these compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt in the government-wide
statements. The current portion of this debt is estimated based on historical trends. In the fund financial
statements, governmental funds report only the compensated absence liability payable from expendable
available financial resources, while the proprietary funds report the liability as it is incurred.

Equity Classifications
Government-Wide Siatements
Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components:

a. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — Consists of capital assets including restricted capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds,
mortpages, notes, or other borrowings that are atuributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets.

b Restricted net assets — Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by 1) extemal
groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other govertments, or 2) law
through constitutional provisions ot enabling legislation.

c. Unrestricted net assets — All other net assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or “invested
in capital assets, net of related debt.”

Tt is the City’s policy to first use restricted net assets prior to the use of restricted net assets when an expense
is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Fund Statements

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Since the City implemented GASB Statement 54,
find balance is further classified as nonspendable, restricted, commitied, assigned, and unassigned. These
classifications are defined as:

a. Nonspendable — includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable
form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

b. Restricted — consists of fund balance with constraints placed on the use of resources either by (1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments, or (2) laws through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

e. Committed — inclades amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints
imposed by formal action of the city’s highest level of decision-making authority. The City’s
Thighest level of decision-making authority is made by ordinance.

d. Assigned — includes amounts that are constrained by the city’s intent to be used for specific
purposes but are neither restricied nor committed. Assignments of fund balance may be made by
gity council action or management-deoision when the city council has delegated that authority.
Assignments for transfers and interest income for governmental funds are made through budgetary
process.

¢. Tnassigned — represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other fonds and has not been
restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund.
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It is the City’s policy to first use restricted fund balance prior to the use of the unrestricted fund balance
when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance are
available. The City’s policy for the use of unrestricted fund balance amounts requite that committed
amounts would be reduced first, followed by assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts when
expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in eny of fhose unrestricted fund balance
classifications could be used,

Proprietary find equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements.

E, Revenues, Expenditures, and Expenses

Sales Tax

The City presently levies a three cent sales tax on taxable sales within the City, The sales tax is collected
by the Oklahoma Tax Commiysion and remitted to the City in the month following receipt by the Tax

Commission. All three cents of the sales tax are recorded in the General Fund, with one cent {ransferred
to the local hospital per voter approval.

Property Tax
At the present time the City levies no property tax. Under State law, municipalities are limited in their

ability to levy a property tax, Such tax may only be levied to repay principal and interest on general
ohligation bonded debt approved by voters and any coutt-assessed judgments,

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also includes all revenue and expenses not related to
capital and related financing, noncapital financing, or investing activities,

Expenditures/fxpenses

In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for both governmental and
business-{ype activitics,
In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows:
Governmental Funds - By Character; Current {further classified by function)
Debt Service
Capital Outlay

Proprietary Pund - By Operating and Non-Operating

In the fund financial statements, governmental finds report expenditures of financiel resources. Proprictary
funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources,
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F. Internal and Interfund Balances and Activities

Tn the process of aggregating the financial information for the government-wide Statement of Net Assets
and Statement of Activities, some amounts reported as interfund activity and balances in the fund
financial statements have been eliminated or reclassified.

Fund Financial Statements:

' Interfund activity, if any,' within and among the governmental and proprietary fund categories is reported
as follows in the fund financial statements:

1. Interfund loans - amounts provided with a requirement for repayment ave reported as
interfund receivables and payables,

2. Interfund services - sales or purchases of goods and services between fonds are reporied as
revenues and expenditures/¢xpenses.

3. Interfund reimbursements - repayments from funds responsible for certain
expenditutes/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not reported as
reimbursements but as adjustments to expenditures/expenses in the respective finds,

4. TIoterfund transfers - flow of assets from one fund to another where repayment is not
- expected are reported as transfers in and out.

()

Government-Wide Financial Statements:

Interfund activity and balances, if any, are eliminated or reclassified in the government-wide financial
staterments as follows:

1. TInternal balances - amounts reported in the fund financial statements as interfumd
receivables and payables are eliminated in the governmental and business-type activities
columns of the Statement of Net Assets, except for the net residual amounts dne between
governmental and business-type activitics, which are reported as Internal Balances.

2. TInternal activities - amounts reported as interfund transfers in the fund financial statements
are climinated in the government-wide Statement of Activities except for the net amount of
transfers between governmental and business-type activities, which are feported as
Transfers - Internal Activities, The effeet of interfund services between funds, if any, is not
eliminated in the Statement of Activities.

G. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally acoepted accounting principles requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures;
accondingly, actual results could differ from those estimates,
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2. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

For the purpose of the statements of net assets, balance sheets, and statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents includes all demand and savings accounts, certificates of deposit or short-term
investments with an original maturity of three-months or less.

At June 30, 2012, the reporting entity held the following deposits and investments:

Pﬁmary Government:
' Credit Carrying
Typs Rating _ Vaiue
Deposlts:
Demand deposits $ 1,507,614
Time deposits, due within one year 3,362,611
5,070,225
Envestments:
Cavanal Hill US Treasury Funds AAAm __ 5430
: 5430
Total deposits and Investments $ 3,079,655
Reconciliation to Siatement of Net Assets;
Clash and cash equivalents $ 1,406,055
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 110,989
Investments 3,311,145
Noncurrent restricted investinents 251,466

$ 5,079,655
AT

Custodial Credit Risk — Exposure to custodial credit risk related to deposits exists when the City holds
deposits that are uninsured and uncollateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution,
or by its trust department or agent but not in the City’s name or collateralized without a written or
approved collateral agreement. Exposure to custodial credit risk related to investments exists when the
City holds investments that are uninsyred and unregistered, with securitics held by the counterparty or by
its trust department or agent but not it the City’s name.

The City’s policy as it relates to custodial credit risk is to secure its uninsured deposits with collateral,
valyed at no more than market value, at least at a level of 110% of the uninsured deposits and aceraed
interest thereon. At June 30, 2012, the City was uninsured at one bank by $30,389.

Investment Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely
affect the fair value of an investment. The City’s investment policy indicates that the City will attempt to
match its investments with anticipated cash flow requirements, Unless matched to a specific cash flow,
the City will not directly invest in securities maturing more than one year from the date of purchase.
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Investment Credit Risk - The City's investment policy limits investments to the following:

a. Direct obligations of the U. 8, Government, its agencies and instrumentalities to which the full
faith and credit of the U. §. Government is pledged, or obligations to the payment of which the full
faith and credit of the State is pledged.

b. Certificates of deposit or savings accounts that are either insured or secured with acceptable
collateral with in-state financial institutions, and fully insured certificates of deposit or savings
accounts in out-of-state financial institutions,

¢. With certain limitation, negotiable certificates of deposit, prime bankers acceptances, prime
commercial paper and repurchase agreements. ,

d. County, municipal or school district tax supported debt obligations, bond or revenue anticipation
notes, money judgments, or bond or revenue anticipation notes of public trusts whose beneficiary is a
county, mynicipality or school district. '

e. Notes or bonds secured by mortgage or trust deed insured by the Federal Housing Administrator
and debentures issued by the Federal Housing Administrator, and in obligations of the National
Mortgage Association,

f, Money market funds regulated by the SEC and In which investments consist of the investments
mentioned in the previous paragraphs a., b, ¢,, and d.

Concentration of Investment Credit Risk - the City limifs, with the exception of U.S. Treasury and
authorized pools, no more than 70% of total investments can be invested with a single finanoial
institution,

The City was not exposed to concentration of credit risk as defined above.

Restricted Cash and Investmenis — The amounts reported as restricted assets of the proprietaty fund
statement of net assets are comprised of amounts held by the Public Works Authority for utility deposits
(refunded upon termination of service or applied to final bill), amounts held by the trustee bank for debt
retirement, and amounts held 0 a capital improvement fund. The restricted assets as of June 30, 2012 are
as follows:

Current Noncurrent
Cash and cash
equivalents Investments

Utility Deposits $ § 251466
Capital Improvemnent 101,559 5
Trustee Accounts;
2006 Interest Fund 0 430 e
Total $ 110,989 § 251466
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3. Accounts and Notes Receivable

Accounts Receivable - Accounts receivable of the business«ype activities consist of customers utilities
services provided, both billed and unbilled, due at year end, reported net of ellowance for uncollectible
amounts. The governmental activities receivables include ambulance and court fines receivables.

Govemnmental Activities:
Ambntanee recelvalirls
Couet fnes
Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:
Utilittes

4, Capitsl Assets and Depreciation

Capital Assets:

Less: Allowance Net

Agcounts for Ungoliectible Accounts
Recelvubila Agcounty Recalvable

$ 652,883 3 (593,191) & 59,692
35,017 {17,509 172,508

) 68'7g900 ¥ (610,7{}05 5 71,200

& 1&3.@63 § {41,508y & 1601498
oo e

Capital assets consist of land, land improvement, construction in progress, buildings end building
improvements, machinery and equipment, and infrastructure. Capital assets are reported at actual or
estimated historical cost, Donated capital assets are recorded at their fair value at the date of donation.
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Govaramental aciivities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not being depreciated
Other capital assets:
Buildings
Improvements
Infrastructure
Maghinery, furnitore and squipment
Total other capital assets at historical cost
Less ascnmuleted depreciation for:
Buildings
Improvements
Infrastructure
Magchinery, furniture and equipment
Total accumulated depreciation
Other capital essets, net
Governmental activities capital assets, net

Business-iype activities;
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not being depreciated
Other capital assets;
Buildings
Improvements
Machinery, furniture and equipment
Utility property
Infrastructure
Totnl other capital azsets at historical cost
Less acourmulated depreciation for
Buildings
Improvements
Machinery, famiture and equipment
Utility property ftnprovements
Infrastructure
‘Total acoumulated depreciation
‘Other capital assets, net
Business-type activities capital assets, net

For the year ended June 30, 2012, capital assets balances changed as follows:

Balance at Balance at

July 1, 2011 Additions Dispogsals Tune 30, 2012
$ 927,453  § 5,000 $ - § 932453
316,720 1,170,621 22,5353 1,464,788
1,244,173 1,175,621 22,553 2,397.241
1,933,834 90,103 2,023,939
1,052,017 36,013 " 1,088,030
6,669,521 . o 6,669,521
1,128,034 34,174 26,623 1,138,585
12,783,406 160,292 26,623 12,917,075
961,777 44,349 e 1,006,626
461,339 45,897 v 507236
1,677,349 166,807 W 1,844,156
1,945,556 212,453 26,623 2,134,386
5,049,021 470,006 26,623 5,497 404
7,134,385 (309,714) - 7 424,671
§ 8978558  § 865,907 s 22553 8% 9821.912
$  1,249269  § $ - 3 1,249,269
113,950 1,154,887 1,268,837 .
1,363,219 1,154,887 1,268,837 1,249,269
8,473 665 26,018 23,938 3,475,745
2,075,456 - - 2,075,456
2,779,516 69,547 & 2,349,063
12,623,348 1,348,870 - 13,972,218
1,308,580 . 1,308,580
22,260,565 1,444,435 23938 23,681,062
1,140,612 71,856 8,397 1,203,571
875,970 44,117 “ 920,087
1,998,817 116,264 - 2,115,081
3,946,245 192,989 4,139,234
286,740 38,899 p 325,630
8,248,384 464,125 8,297 %.703,512
14,012,181 920,310 15,041 14,977,450

$ 15375400

$ 2,135,197 $ 1,283,878 ] 16,226,719
e e
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Depreciation of capital assets is included in total expenses and is charged or allocated fo the activities
primarily benefiting from the use of the specific asset. Depreciation expense has been allocated as

follows:
Covernmental Activities:
General government

Public safety
Highways and streets

Culture, tourism, and recrestion

Heath and welfare
Airpott

$ 21,827
172,277
157,306

99,114

5. Debt and Debt Service Regoivements

Business-Type Activities:
Power and light $ 107,760
Water 133,620
Sewer 119,715
Sanitatton 16,559
Administration 1,895
Pool 71,003
Golf 8,511
Economic development 5,062
§ 464,105

For the year ended June 30, 2012, the reporting entity’s long-term debt changed as follows:

Type gf Dbt

Governmental Artivities:

Capitz] leaso payable

Acerned comipensated sbsences

Total Govemmental Aotivities

Business-Type Activities:

Notes Payuable

Deposits subject to refund

Acorued eompensabed absences

Total Business-Type Activitios
Total Long-Tew Debt

Balance Balance Due Within
July 1, 2011 Additlons Pesluetiong Juue 30,2012 Ong Yeor

% 114,965 & - % 3479 8 80,169 § 35476

231,629 40,624 20312 251,932 25,193

3 446,585 3§ 4—05624 $ 55108 § 332,101 § 60,669

$ 910,000 § - %5 70,000 § 840,000 § 70,000

375,250 43,49] 40,767 377,974 37,797

182,498 33,478 16,738 199.236 19,922

1,467,748 76,967 2_7;205 1417210 127,719

3 1,814,333 0§ 117,591 8 182613 & 1,748311 " § iasﬂsss

Governmental acerued compensated absences will be liquidated by the general fund.
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Governmental activities long-term debt:
Governmental activities long-term debt payables from net revenues include the following:
Capite] Lease Payable:

Lease payable to NBC Oklahoma of Kingfisher for the lease/purchase of 1998 ladder
fire truck. Monthly payments of $3,193 including interest at 3.5%, final puyment

dueSeptember 2014, $ 80,169

Total Capital Leases Payable  § 80,169

* Cutrent portion 35476

Nonenrrent pottion 44,693

Totul Capitul Leases Payable  § B,169

Accrued Compensated Absences:

Currentportion 3 23,193
Noncurrent portion 226,739
Total Accrued Compensated Absences & 251,932

Business-type activities long-term debt payable from net revenues generated by and taxes pledged to the
City’s business-type activities include the following:

Notes Payable:

2006 Series Sules Tax Revenue Note, original issuc smoont of $1,135,000 dated
December 21, 2006, issued by the Kingfisher Public Works Authority seécared by sales

tax revenue, intexest rate of 4.1% with a final matarity of December 1, 2021 i 840,000
Total Notes Payable § 840,000
Current portion % 70,000
Nongurrent portion 79,000
Total Notes Payable 5 840,000
Meter Dieposit Liability:
Current portion % 37,997
Noncurtent portion 340,177
Total Meter Deposit Liability 3 377,974

Accrued Compensated Absences:
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Debt Service Requirements to Maturity:

Xear Ending Jung 30,
2013
2014
2015
Totals

Current portion  $ 19,922
Noncuorrent portion 179,314
Total Accroed Compensated Absences _ § 199,236

Croveinmental Activities

Capital
Lease obligations
Principal Ligerest

& 35476 § 2,290
36,737 1,029
7.956 55

5 80,169 ] 33374

The asset acquired through capite] lease is recorded as follows:

Machinery and equipment $173,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation (81,694)
Total 591308
Year Bnding Jusa 30,
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018-2022
Totals

e BUSINCRS Ly Acitivities

Notes Payablo
$ 70,000 & 33,723
&0,000 30,750
80,000 27,470
20,000 24,150
85,000 20,808
445,000 46,433

3 B40,000 % 183,374
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Non-Commitment Debt.

The Kingfisher Special Project Authority issued $4,905,000 of Educational Facilities Lease Revenue
Bonds, Series 2004, for the Kingfisher Public Schools Project, dated July 1, 2004, The property, upon
which the Project is located, together with improvements, is leased by the School Disirict to the
Anthority and then subsequently subleased by the Authority back to the District. The bonds are secured
by an assignment of the lease revenues and the property leased and subleased. Debt service on the bonds
is payable solely from the lease revenues described above. The Authority is net liable for debt payments
if lease revenues are insufficient to service the debt. As a result, these bonds are not reported as linbilities
within the financial statements.

Qutstanding balance at June 30, 2012 $1,835,000

The Kingfisher Special Project Authority issued $4,465,000 of Educational Faciliies Lease Revenue
Bonds, Series 2010, for the Kingfisher Public Schools Project, dated July 1, 2010. The property, upon
which the Project is located, together with improvements, is leased by the School District to the
Authority and then subsequently subleased by the Authority back to the Distriet. The bonds are secured
by an assignment of the lease revennes and the property leased and subleased. Debt service on the bonds
is payable solely from the lease revenues described above. The Authority is not liable for debt payments
if lease revenues are insufficient to service the debt. As a result, these bonds are not reported as liabilities
within the financial statements.

Outstanding balance at June 30,2012 - $4,270,000

In November 2007, the Kingfisher Hospital Authority issued its Series 2007 Hospital and Sales Tax
Revenue Bonds for $25,000,000 for the purpose of financing certein hospital facilities, The bonds are
secured and payable solely from & one cent sales tax restricted for hospital purposes. The City of
Kingfisher and the Kingfisher Hospital Authority are not liable for this debt and have no obligation other
than the annual appropriation and remittance of the pledged sales taxes.

Outstanding balance at June 30, 2012 524,525,000

Govermmental aotivities short-term debi:

Note Payable;

Promissory note for the Starlight project dated August 1, 2011, orginal amount
$817,384, due in monthly installments of $10,000 for the first 1| months then a single
balloon payment for the unpaid balance due August 1, 2012 with an interest rate of
2.500%. 624,658

624,658

@ien

Total Notes Payable

Current portion  § 624,658
Noncurrent portion -
Total Notes Payable  § 624,658
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Pledge of Future Revenues

Sales Tax Pledge - The City has pledged one cent (or 33%) of future sales tax revenues to repay
$25,000,000 of Series 2007 Hospital and Sales Tax Revenue Bonds. Proceeds from the notes provided
financing for certain hospital facilities. The bonds are payable through 2042, however, the pledged sales
tax revenues are only pledged through 2032. The total principal and interest payable for the remainder of
the life of these bonds is $56,799,613, Pledged sales taxes received in the current year were $966,924.
When the pledged sales tax rovenue is received it is sent to the trustee bank to be held for debt service on
the bonds. As noted above, the City of Kingfisher and the Kingfisher Hospital Authority are not liable for
this debt and have no obligation other than the annual appropriation and remittance of the pledged sales
taxes. The payments made to the trustee bank were $966,924 and were 100% of the pledged sales tax
received. '

Sales Tax Pledge - The City has pledged one half cent {or 16.5%) of future sales tax revenues to repay
$1,135,000 of Serles 2006 Sales Tax Revemve Note..Proceeds from the note provided financing for
capital assets. The bonds are payable from pledged sales tax revenues and are payable through 2021. The
total principal and interest payable for the remainder of the life of these bonds is $1,023,374. Pledged
sales taxes received in the cutrent year were $483,462. Debt service payments of $106,208 for the current
fiscal your were 21.9% of the pledged sales taxes. ‘

6. Internal and Interfund Balances and Transfers

The City’s policy is to eliminate interfund transfers and balances in the statements of ectivities and net
assets to avoid the grossing up of balances. Only the residual balances transferred between governmental
and business-type activitles are reported as internal transfers and internal balances and then offset in the
total column in the governtnent-wide statements, Interfund {ransfers and balances between funds are not
eliminated in the fund financial statements.

Transfers:

Internal transfers between funds and activities for the vear ended June 30, 2012 were as follows:

Frangfer From ‘I'ramsfer To Amount Purpose of Transler

Greneral Fund Afrport $ 100,000 Operating subsidy

KPWA Alrport 640,000 Operating subsidy

KPWA General Fund 600,000 Operating subsidy

KPWA KRA 318,000 Operating subsidy

KRA KRACIP . 5,000 Operating subsidy
Hotel/Motel Fund General Fymd 1,394 Administrative fee

Total g 126643394
Recouciliation to Fund Fiaancial Statenients:
Fransforg In Transforg Out Nett Transfors

Governmenta] Fonds $ 1,341,384 ] {101,394) $ 1,240,000
Proprietary Funds _ 323 OG0 (1,563,000} {1,240,0060%

§ 1,064,394 3 (1,664,304}
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Balances:

Tnterfund receivable and payables at June 30, 2012 wete comprised of an Enterprise Fund reccivable of
$19,693 due from the General Fund for operations.

7. Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; employee health and life; and namral disasters. The City
manages these various risks of loss as follows:

e  General Liability and Physical Property — Covered thxough participation in Oklahoma
Municipal Assurance Group risk entity pool

e  Worker’s Compensation — Worker’s compensation is covered through participation in the
Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group risk entity pool

e Employee’s Group Medical — Covered through participation in commerciel insutance

Management believes the insurance coverage listed above is sufficient to preclude any
significant wninsured losses to the City. Settled olajms have not exceeded this insurance coverage in any
of the past three fiscal years.

' 8. Contingencies

Litigation:

The City is a party to various legal proceedings which normally ocour in the course of governmental
aperations, The financial statements do not include accruals or provisions for loss contingencies
that may result from these proceedings. State statutes provide for the levy of an ad valotem tax over
a three-year period. by a City Sinking Fund for the payment of any court assessed judgment rendered
against the City. While the outcome of the above noted proceedings cannot be predicted, due to the
insurance covetage maintained by the City and the State statute relating to judgments, the City feels
that any settlement or judgment not covered by insurance would not have a material adverse effect
on the financial condition of the City.
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Federal and State Award Programs:

The City of Kingfisher participates in various federal and state: grant/loan programs from year to
year. The grant/loan programs are often subject to additional audits by agents of the granting or
loaning agency, the purpose of which is to ensure compliance with the specific conditions of the
grant or loan. The City has not been notified of any noncompliance with federal or state award
requirements. Any liability for reimbursement which may arise as a result of these sudits cannot be
reasonably determined at this time, although it is believed the amount, if any, would not be material.

9, Pension Plan Participation
The City of Kingfishet participatos in three pension or retirement plans:

s Oklahoma Firefighter’s Pension and Retirement System (OFPRS) -- a statewide cost-
sharing plan

e QOklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System (OPPRS) — a statewide cost-sharing plan

» Oklahoma Employees Retirement System (OPERS) - a state-wide cost-sharing plan

Firefighters' Plan:

Pursuant 1o the requirements of Title 11, section 49-102, the City of Kingfisher participates in the
statewide cost-sharing mwlti-employer defined benefit plan administered by the Oklahoma Firefighters
Pension Board an behalf of both paid and volunteer firefighters. The paid firefighter contributes 8% to
the plan, The City is required by state law to contribute 13% per year per paid firefighter to the statewide
plan. 'The plan is funded by contributions from participants, employers, insurance premium taxes, and
state appropriations, as necessary.

A copy of the Firefighters Statewide Pension Plan financial statements can be obtained from the
Oklahoma Firefighters Pension System, 4545 Lincoln Blvd, Suite 263, Oklahoma City, OK, 73105-3707.

Police Plan:

Pursuant to the requirements of Title 11, section 50-102, the City of Kingfisher participates in the
statewide cost-sharing multi-employer defined benefit plan administered by the Oklahoma Police Pension
and Retirement System (OPPRS). The paid police officer contributes 8% to the plan. The City is required
by state law to contribute 13% per year per paid police officer to the statewide plan. The plan is funded
by contributions from participants, employers, insurance premiym taxes, and state appropriations, as
necessary,

The OPPRS issues a publicly aveilable report that includes financial statements, which can be
obtaiied from the Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System, 1001 N.W. 63" Street, Oklahoma
City, OK, 73116-7335, :

The state made on-behalf payments of $47,629 for the police pension system and $150,961 for the fire

pension during the current fiscal year. These payments are reported as both intergovernmental revenues
and public safety expenses.
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Emplayee Plan:

The City provides a pension benefit for all of its full-time employees with the exception of the police and
fire departments, through the Oklahoma Public Employees Retirement System {OPERS). The employee’s
contribution rate is 7.5%. The City’s contribution rate is 12.5%. The plan is funded by contributions from
participants, employers, insurance premivm taxes, and stale appropriations, as necessary.

A copy of the OPERS financisl statements can be obtained from Oklahoma Public Employees Retirement
System, 2101 N. Lincoln Bivd., Room 580, Oklahoma City, OK 73105.

Summary of Contributions — Cost Sharing Plans:

Oklahoma Police Pension Okiahoma Firefighter's Pension Oklahoma Public
and Retivement System. and Refirement System —_ Bmployess Retirement System
Fiscul Recuired Percentuge Fiaeal Required Percentage eaal Required Percentage
b Contribution Contributed Year Couteibuiion Contributed Year Contribution Contributed
2010 § 48,693 100% 2010 $ 65,221 100% 2010 3 157,154 100%
2011 49,394 100% 2011 79,155 100% 2011 160,719 100%
2012 53,344 160% 2012 79,763 100% 2012 171,639 100%
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> L
BENERAL FUND
: Variango with
Budpeted Amaunts Actual Flael. Buriget
QOrlgiral Final Amaunis Posltive (Negative)
Beglhning Budgetary Fund Balsnce: 3§ 1,044,281 $ 1,044,281 § 1,129,054 $ 85,675
Reseunes {inflows):
TAXES:

Salas tax. 2,370,000 2,570,000 2,715,852 345,852
Use tax 470,000 470,000 32¢,387 {143,61)
Franchise tax 1,000 1,000 54,108 6,882y

Total Taxes . 2,801,030 2801000 3.008.347 195,347
INTERGOVERNMENTAL:

Alcoholke heverage tax 48,000 48,000 B ATY 2,678

Grants W 232,000 214,148 {20,854)
Total Inlsrgovammental 46,000 AT8,000 36,036 TBATHL

CHARGES FOR SERVICES:

Ambylance 200,000 200,000 168,446 {11,855)

Ambulange Distriot ¥522 240,000 240,000 245,836 5,838

Intermanla 21,000 21,000 18,888 2111

Inapection foes 200 200 460 280

Rentals 500 §00 360 350
Total Gharges for Servicas 481,700 . 467,700 484,610 7180,

FINES AND FORFEITURES:

Follca finss 50,000 50,000 24,072 (25,928)

Livrary fines 5,600 5,000 5,482 452
Total Fines &nd Forfaituras EE 000 8,000 Y 5448

LICENSES AND PERMITS:

Permils 6,000 8,000 7,370 1370

Licanees 4,000 4,000 8,238 2,238
Total Licences and Permita 10560 10,600 13808 3,608

MISCELLANEOUS:

Monument setting foe 2,600 2,500 2,600 100
Burial plot salee 12,000 12,000 B,583 {5,437)
Leasasfalt royally 6,000 8,000 14,807 5,607

Reimbureements 21,000 21,000 44960 23,660

Police training 3,000 3,000 1772 {1,228)

Sala of surplus propery 2,000 2,000 2,856 856

Raatitution - 250,000 0142 142

Check cherges 100 100 126 25

OK Bullding Code Fess 500 600 365 {135)
Miscallaneous 8,000 4,000 2,274 (725)

Donations* - 4,020 11,041 1,421
Total Miscellaneous G000 210,050 FET IR pIEEN

INTEREST:

Interesl - Chacking 8,000 3,000 2,880 (8,310).

Interest - C.D.'5 12,300 12,300 8,048 (2,352)
Total Interest 20,500 70,200 LENEE (8,862
Total Revanue 3,544,100 4,038 4,199,795 163,715

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES:

Tranafers in 801,500 801,500 601,394 {108}
Tolal Gther Finanging Sources HO1500 1,500 601,304 {106}
Total revenuss and other financing sources 4,145,600 4,837,520 4,501,189 183,889
Amounts availabie for apprapriation g B.6asB $ 5,661,001 # 5,031,143 g 249,342

(conkinued)
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule (HBodeetary Basis) — General Fund ~ Fiscal Ye: ed
dune 30, 2012 (Continned)

Variange with
au% sisd Avounte Actual Final Budgst
Orig [T Amuounts Poaifive {Nogative)

Charges to Appropriations {Outfiows):

COMMIBSIONERS:
Pursonal services ] B,078 $ 8,075 5 7,859 § 216
Other services and charges 1,000 1,000 e 1,000
Totat Managerial % TETE. T 5 (eI
CITY TREASURER: :
Pargonal sarvicas 70,140 0,140 60,428 (3L ]
Maierlals mrd supplias 1,100 1,100 aor 203
Other garvioen and charges 2,100 2,100 1,467 833
Tetal Ctty Treagurer TR 40 R ¥ I
ATTORNEY:
Parsanil services 24,574 24,574 37,219 {12,645}
Other services and charges 200 200 - 200
Total Atiomey AL FRGL) sratl APETC]
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Parsanal sarvices 20,761 29,761 20,638 123
Mateaiols and supplias 22,400 37,400 35,127 2,273
Cther sarvices and charges 142,500 431,500 a7 41,063
Capital oullay W w0 1,427 1,427
exmm—————— N o —————
Tutal Genaral Sovernment ——rbREELAUREE 430808
MUNCIPAL COURT '
Paraonal Bervices 18,328 19,336 19077 250
Meteriale and rupplias fii] 700 283 447
Other services and charges 600 500 1,837 {1,130}
Total Murcipal Court #8598 PN 20987 431
PQLICE:
Pereonal servicas 659,348 680,346 688,838 {482}
Materials und supplies 50,000 &0,800 5,627 273
QOthier sarvicea arid charges 40,100 40,100 3449 8,661
Capital outiay 1,200 1,200 1,164 36
Total Pallgs TSI T TeLaan FraTa BB
FIRE:
Personal eanvices 072,580 972,509 940,105 32,304
Mafterials and supplies 70,200 B2,600 108,602 {26,292)
Other services and charges. 78,400 03,285 96,767 (3,472)
Debt servico 38,316 38,318 38,317 1
Totsl Firs T jdeay iREE i, 2641
STREET:
Fersongl services 241,233 241,233 237,348 3,805
Materals and gupplies 49,200 40,200 63,083 (13,883)
Other services and charges 27,700 27,700 26,624 1,176
CapRal outliay = AQB.000 320,308 76,694
Debt service 120,000 120,000 120,000 5
Total Steast A88, 188 5‘3&55 Tre.ea] 66,872
PARK AND RECREATION;
Persanal servives 80,390 80,300 76,440 3,950
Matarlala and supphas 32,580 32,550 40,048 (7,495)
Dther services and changos 5,200 5,200 4,845 855
Capital Quilay # 4 65,023 [5,023)
Total Park &nd Recraation (D) LEESLEN 126,683 7 aia
{eantinued)
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June 30, 2013, (Contmuec_ll

Varlance with
Budgeted Armounta Agtual Final Budget
Orfglng! Final Apnounts Positive {Negative}
GChargos to Appropriations (Outflows):
LIBRARY
Parsonal services 5 210,284 $ 210,284 $ 207,084 $ 3,210
Materiala and supplies 16,600 18,600 18,018 (2,418)
Other sarvices and charges 24,350 24,350 17,489 8,851
Caplial outlay 26,000 37,625 34,114 3,51
Total Livrary § aibadq 5 268 A80 §AFTTie 3 11,363
GEMETERY:
Personal services 118,782 11B,792 108,978 11,814
Matgrigls and supplias 22,400 22,400 23,980 {1,680
Other sarvicas and charges 4,500 4,550 4,174 376
Capltal outtay 500 §00 © 280 20
Total Cemetary 146,242 148,242 136,382 - 40,850
BUILDING INSPECTOR: .
Persunal services 58,637 58,637 57,689 a48
Material and supplies 1,500 1,500 4,631 {3,131}
Other esrvices and charges 5,900 £,900 . T.236 (1,936}
Capital outlay 5,000 6,000 6,000
Total Bullding Ingpesctor FA0AT 71,037 60,648 1,481
Total General Pund Expenditures 3,323,135 4,082,058 3,918,871 146,384
OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfars out 20,000 110,000 110,000 .
Sales tax transfer to hospital 790,600 790,000 905,194 {115,184)
Total Other Financing Uses 810,600 200,000 1,015,184 {115.194)
Total expenditures and othar financing uses 4,133,138 4,862,055 4,951,865 30,180
Ending Budgstary Fund Balance 5 1,068,748 B 719,746 ] 8993276 3 279,592

Seo accompanying notes lo budgetary comparison echedules.
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June 30, 2012

FLOGD CONTROL,
Vartawca with
Budpsiod Arnounts Asstusl Final Budget
ﬂr’lgmal Final Amountsy Pogitlve e
Beginning Budgetary Fund Balance; § 80,504 $ 50,504 % a7488 $ {3,006)
Resources (Inflowes):
Grants s 728,000 614,876 {113,325)
Interest 1,600 1,800 460 {1.,040)
“Tolai Revanue 500 FaG 0 KK i a.308)
Amounts available for appropriation 3 g2004 $ 820004 $ 702,832 $ {117,871}
FLOOD:
Cther services and charges § 1,000 % 751,000 § 250827 $ 491,173
Capital outlay 804 3,500 434,210 (430,710)
Total Expenditures 3,500 THESO0 BoLoer 5467
Ending Budgotary Fund Balance $ 90,604 §  B8604 § 4500 3 (56,808)

Footnotes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules:

1. The budgetary comparison schedule is reported on a non-GAAP budgetary basis that reports
revenues and expenditures on a modified cash basis.

2. The legal level of appropriation control is the department level within a fund, Transfers of
appropriation. within & fund require the approval of the City Council. All supplemental
appropriations require the approval of the City Commission. Supplemental appropriations
must be filed with the Office of the State Auditor and Inspector.

The city exceeded the legal level of budgetary control as follows:

Atiorney $12,445
Municipal court 431
Park and recreation 7,913
Transfers out 115,194

3. The budgetary basis differs from the modified accrual basis as shown in the schednle below:

General Fund:

Totul budgetary revennes and transfets $ 4,801,189

Less: budgetary expenses and teansfers {4,931,865)
Net Change to Budgetary Fund Balance {130,676)

Change in revenue acorualy 91,818

Change in expenditure accruals 26,295

Capital Improvement sub-aceount change in balance (39,735)
Change in Fund Balance B 552,298!
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R

Sick Leave Buy Total General
General Fund Back Fund Fund Accounts
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 122,165 % 19,733 $ 141,828
Invastments 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Due from other governments 807,520 = 607,520
Court fines receivable, net 17,508 i 17,508
Ambulance recsivable, net 69,602 - 59,692
Other revgivables 21,839 e 21,839
Deposits with Insuranca pool 120,722 % 120,722
Total assets $ 18404468 $ 19,733 $ 1 ;969!179
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilifies;
“Accounts payable L 132,447 % - $ 132,447
Due to other funds 19,693 - 19,693
Shart-term note payable 624,658 =, 624,658
Dafarred revenue 143,300 = 143,300
Sales fax due to hospital 172,899 - 172,099
Total llabilitivg 1,093,007 - 1,093,007
Fund balances:
Restricted for:
Insurance 120,722 - 120,722
Committed to:
Economic Stabilization 589,995 . 589,995
Assignad tfo:
Capital improvemants 145,632 e 145,632
Sick leave buy back “ 19,733 19,733
Total fund balances 856,349 19,733 876,082
Total liabllities and fund balances $ 1,040,446 § 19,733 $ 1,969,179
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REFORT
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, snd Changes in Fund Balance — General Fund
Accounts — For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Sick Leave
Buy Back Total General
General Fund Fund Fund Agcounts
REVENUES
Taxes § 3,379,034 3 - $ 3,379,034
Fines and forfeitures 29,74 _ # 29,731
Licenses and permits 13,608 - 13,608
Intergovernmental 442610 a 442 819
Charges for services 341,683 - 341,683
Investment earnings 12,973 EE 12,873
Miscellaneous 323,272 - 323,272
Donations 11,041 i 11,041
Total revenuas 4554161 a 4,564,161
EXPENDITURES
Current;
General government 277,689 S 277,889
City Treasurer 72,370 - 72,370
City Attorney 35,909 - 35,809
Municipal Court 21,122 ¥ 21,122
Police 825,722 o 825,722
Fire ' 1,291,428 - 1,291,428
Highways and streets 356,643 o 366,643
Culture, tourism and recreatlon 115,348 - 115,349
Cematary 137,491 fat 137,491
Administrative 7,985 - 7,965
Library 248,847 S 246,847
Principal 34,796 i 34,796
Interast and other charges 21,044 # 21,044
Capital Qutlay 696,564 i 696,554
Total Expenditures 4,140,929 e 4,140,929
Revenuas over (under) expenditures 413,232 “ 413,232
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 601,304 - 601,394
Transfors out {100,000} - {100,000)
Bales tax payment to hospital {066,924} «: (065,924)
Total other financing sources (uses) {485,530) i {465,530)
Revenuas and othar sources over
(under) expenditures and other uses (62,208) - {52,298)
Fund balances - beginning 908,647 19,733 928,380
Fund balances - ending S 856,348 $ 19,733 $ 876,082
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Tutal Ezbiiies and find baiancss

Miitery Librwry
it ot Constoty iotsl idotal Munnriat Chvorntiaeh
AgaET # Yon Fund Eund Aigpost Bunel  Memortet Fund Fund
]
Citeh anid cash wpiisonis $ B854 [ |3 - £ 10,508 §  BPLISH ] 112 & 28,362
lnwldmurmm - o) - B0 - 10,000 288,050
Khen ey e gi (%) 2 - P C—, comoti
Tobstwety I LK 1 w B EE R oo e
LIABILITIES AND FLIHD BALANCES
Llabitieat
Ofher payables % » 3 3 b} PO - 3 % § - & $ 30
Total Nabikion ™ z - .
Futvl botannae: .
Monependable 2 * P + - - 50,000 80,000
Reetiviwd Bar:
Guomutory Capkal knprovin snts e 145,830 i - " . - - SaG.050
Ueory - . . . . . 269,331 209,109
Birsla 191170 . + - w - kiKY
Miltary Mamodsl ‘s ® 4 105,508 = % & RGSH08
Imprsvormente Heoafiteg eiizans * S 2] e iw 45,806 = 48,688
Assigned o
Litrary a o & “ - . 8327 B3
Alrport u x E '«' i, 200 & B B0, 2
|rprovem enbe ing itizena “ . . .
etaore . SR R
et B He R, Rt S AR

tatement

Revenues, Expenditares, and Chan:

Governpmentzl Fonds - Fer the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

REVENLUED
Toxes
Intergovemmertal
Charges for satvicen
Investmant surilngs
Miscellanasia
Ponationy

Tota! revenues

EXFENDITURES
Current:
Hightwmys and strants
Cull, tourieen and reoreation
Alrport
Litra

Rovenuans over fundor} expendiiures

QTHER FINANCING BOURCES {LISES)
TransfersIn
Transfsn gut
Total ofrer financing souroos (ussa)

Revenusa and othee 60urces ovar
(under) expenditonex and other uises

Fund balances - beglnn
Fund balancea- mdingm

fn Fuad Balance — Nonmajor

Miittary Ovorsirest Eibrary Totsh-Ottar
Singat orl Gengtary Hotal Motst Mamarisl Hamerial Endowmiat Govemmentzl
e Fared Tan Fune Fund WJeand Funll Fuag Find Bty
3 « < 0§ B % o § A v § L - 4
T A . &, W 85,741 s . 86,5
¥ 8484 W s 9400 . . 1884
« 506 . ot - 103 3,166 Atz
- )] . ~ 11,926 23528 i
“ - i faliy - . 20 A0
AndE ERLIN F00 A % [ ] ToeT B34 2,066 KA
& i - " @ 6 . 9
- w 93,540 848 R B - 13008
& = v 15488 “ - 18,159
o - P & . . 63 53
- : . sy 254 ey 245131,
- i 12548 4. | izen B B EIEY N
A HiR 1304, 1771} FEE EXTE] 74,481}
- « . a 740,000 o . 40,10
: : 4l : : z : L1250
5 - k20 S s S % : Fe-RE
40,863 B,160 L sa2 636,778 23,364 3313 864,125
i} 198 . 4045 7401 23,088 148 i}
TR e T e ey T8 sl
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CITY OF KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
(*’) As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
State Grantor/Pass Through Agency Pass-thrn Award Awards
Grantor/Program Title Grant # Amount Expended
STATE AWARDS:
Department of Libraries:
State Aid FY 2012 N/A % 8,444 $ 8444
Total Department of Libraries 8§ o4 8,444
Kingfisher County Conservation Diistriof:
Flood Control Project N/A §14,676 614,676
Department of Agricuiture;
State Aid FY 2012 N/A 4418 4418
Community Wildfire Protection Flan N/A 10,000 10,000
( ‘-) Total Department of Agruculture 14,418 14,418
Oklahoma Aeronautics Commission
Airport Improvement N/A 400,000 55,741
Northern Oklahoma Development Authority
Water Systems Improvements REAP A 123,700 123,760
TOTAL STATE AWARDS TS1161,238 8§ 816979
] fo e e

Footnotes to Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards:
1. The Schedules of Expenditures of State Awards arc prepared on an accrual basis of

accounting. The expenditures are recorded when the liability is incurred regardless of when the
award proceeds are received.
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Federal/Stwte Svemor/wss Through Aperey Prysthvu Awerd Aol
SeaniarPromon I8 SFBAE Gramt ABTE, ., oEEpEEE
FEDEHAL ATVARDE:
U8, Department nf Crsduprinition;
Pagsed thiomgh (laiwme Depprimunt 6f Trensgocisting ‘
Southen Cianseney Tredl Hhase IV 0.9 FIP 3 TEORTIER L w000 0§ 24000
SafisRopies tn Suhool fnfastoactune) 20.20% BRR-155F(7ISF-SRA-1011 200,000 136,156
Safe Roes fo Schoni (MonTaftasinmciure) 20,205 SEE-155F(T08)ST-SRA-104] 20,000 10,448
Trseat 1.8, Depextonent of Tranzpostetton 256,800 LYt
108, Dipartorent of Hoonelad Secuiiy;
Fusoed thesgh CRlndmp Degs of Broorgrncy M
Hozard Wiligaiion Flaod Provflog Yraject 97,039 FHBIA-1875-DR-0K Broject 16 160,254 12,(04
Hiamard Mitipmbon 97.039 FHMA-1383-DR-OK Project 14 5,82 842 221,766
Testd 1.5, Doy of Homelund Secmiy e SEBA086 233,800
1.8, Dopartoend of Einesing and Diban Bevelopesat:
Pansed dhrgugh CEalwe Dopariment of Comtwero;
G0 14,228 4383 OG0 123,408 116278
Dapwriscat of Bnespys
Pamsod thoonghs Ciidschiorng Dy of
ARRA Stinemles Ereegy Bifitfesy Commuulty Dok Gt Bl.12e 13964 SEECRG 09 A0 2487
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARGE 3 5{118‘?95 § Sﬁéﬁﬂ
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CITY OF KINGFISHER
Kingfisher, Oklahoma

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2012

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

1.

The auditor's report expresses a qualified opinion on the governmental and business-type activities and
an unqualified opinion on each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information for the City of

Kingfisher.

No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs. No material weaknesses are reported.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of City of Kingfisher were disclosed
during the audit.

No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the major federal award programs are reported in the
"Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal Control over
Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133". No material weaknesses are reported.

The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for City of Kingfisher expresses
an ungualified opinion on all major federal programs.

There were no audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for City of Kingfisher required fo
be reported in this Schedule.

The programs tested as major programs included: 14131 CDBG 10 - CFDA No. 14.228, Highway
Planning and Construction — CFDA No. 20.205 and Recreational Trails Program — CFDA No. 20.219.

The threshold used for distinguishing between Types A and B programs was $300,000.

The City of Kingfisher did not qualify as a low-risk auditee.

FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

1.

None

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

1.

()

None
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There were no prior year audit findings.
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CITY OF KINGFISHER
Kingfisher, Oklahoma

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

Year Ended June 30, 2012
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